Fox Todd

To: Christy.HiIemar_
Cc: Fox Todd
Subject: RE: CEN13FA327 -- Pilot Flight Times

From: Christy.Hilema

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 7:57 AM
To: Fox Todd

Cc: Tom.Wiesne-

Subject: RE: CEN13FA327 -- Pilot Flight Times

Hi Todd,

Per your request, | have looked up the airmen’s (N7147R) self-reported flight hours on their medical applications. Cutter
has 18 exams on file dating back to 1966. Sipple has only one exam dating 2011.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Application Year/ Medical Class Flight Hours Total Flight Hours 6 Months
Last two of Medical ID #
Cutter
09/10/2012 (01) 3 3110 18
09/14/2010 (31) 2 3200 12
09/11/2008 (93) 2 2650 15

Application Year/ Medical Class
Last two of Medical ID #

Sipple

Flight Hours Total

Flight Hours 6 Months

12/19/2011 (90) 3

30

30

Thank you,

Ghristry

Christy Hileman MBA, RHIA, CCS
Federal Aviation Administration

Civil Aerospace Medical Institute (CAMI)
Aerospace Medical Research Division
Oklahoma City, OK 73169
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http://www.faa.gov/go/toxlab

http://www.faa.gov/pilots/training/airman_education/






